A Methodist Church was organized in 1814 near what is now Wilson's Methodist Church. No records are available on this first church. In 1851, some land was purchased from the Wilson Estate by Mr. F. A. Garrison and Mr. Louis B. Garrison. This land joined the land on which the Church was organized in 1814. One acre of land was given by the Garrison brothers, and a new church was built and named Wilson's Church after the original owners of the land.

The first trustees of Wilson's Church were:
- Mr. C. B. Wilson
- Mr. Freeman Garrison
- Mr. F. F. Wilson
- Mr. Wiley R. Garrison
- Mr. Daniel Wheeler
- Mr. M. P. Wood

Hardly any records are available for the years 1851 - 1907, but as far as is known, no preachers, missionaries or deacons have come from its membership.

During the years, Wilson's has been supplied by pastors from several different charges. In the early 1900s the pastor of the First Methodist Church of Commerce preached at Wilson's on Sunday afternoon. Later, Wilson's became a part of the Homer Circuit. During the War years 1943 through 1945 the Rev. C. W. Fruit then the pastor of First Methodist church Commerce preached at Wilson's. Since 1946, Wilson's has been a part of the Maysville Circuit.

Those who have pastored Wilson's Church since 1907 are:
- J. J. Pendergrass 1907-3-9
- W. A. Cooper 1910
- W. L. Harrison - W. J. Culpepper 1911-12
- S. L. Hogan 1913-14-15
- A. J. Sprayberry 1916
- L. L. Landrum 1917-18
- W. E. Purcell 1919-20-21
- D. A. McBrayer 1922
- J. R. Turner 1923-24-25
- J. R. Jordan 1926-27
- J. H. Allison 1928-29
In 1938 when Rev. Claude Hendrick was Superintendent of the Gainesville District, there was some talk of dropping Wilson's Church as a preaching appointment. At that time the attendance was very poor, averaging from four to six on preaching days.

Mr. T. C. Williams Sr. who was chairman of the Board of Stewards at that time approached Rev. Hendricks and ask that Wilson's not be dropped. Rev. Hendricks assured Mr. Williams that they would not be, and Mr. Williams, speaking for the membership of the church promised that Wilson's would pay $50.00 the next conference year. At that time they were paying nothing.

For a number of years the church struggled along, its doors being kept open by a faithful few.

Under the leadership of the Rev. Sam Coker the Church made its greatest advance since 1907. During Rev. Coker's pastorate, Wilson's added 33 new members. Also, three Sunday School rooms were added to the Church. The Sanctuary was refinished within, the walls and ceiling were covered; hard wood flooring was put down; a new altar and pulpit furniture were installed; and a coal heater was
replaced by gas heat. The outside of the church was painted; and the surrounding grounds were made beautiful.

The Church budget last year was $418.00. The membership of the Church at the present is 69 and the Sunday School enrollment is 68.

This information was submitted by Mr. T. C. Williams Sr.